CCP Meeting Minutes

Lassen County Community Corrections Partnership **April 15, 2022 at 9am** 2950 Riverside Dr- Conference Room Susanville, CA 96130

1. CALL TO ORDER – Jennifer Branning, Chief Probation Officer - at 9:03 am

A. Roll Call of CCP Executive Committee Members

Dean Growdon, Jennifer Branning, Teresa Stalter, Danielle Sanchez for Barbara Longo, and Ryan Cochran

Absent: Melyssah Rios

Attending Staff

Jennifer Miller, Sara Gould, Crystal Jones, Jessica Valdovinos, Mike Bollinger, Gary Bridges, Dave Woginrich, John McGarva, and Linsay Adams.

- **B.** Approval of Minutes for February & March meetings- Dean Growdon motions to approve the minutes, Teresa Stalter seconds, and motion carries.
- C. Brown Act Open Discussion None

2. PUBLIC COMMENT/UNAGENDIZED DEPARTMENT REPORTS none

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

- A. Jail Update John mentioned population is 108, 51 sentenced, 35 male sentenced, 15 female sentenced, 57 non-sentenced, 51 male non-sentenced, 7 female non-sentenced, 8 1170h, 17 Shasta, 12- EM, 1-prison pending. Education Programs are on Spring break this week. Medical services have started back up again and doing all the screening they were doing prior to COVID. Religious services have started back up again as well. John and Dean mentioned that the Fencing project is all done and really looks much better and will increase the staff safety now having the split housing spaces and a new fencing. John mentioned that the lighting has been updated and replaced as well. They will be looking at the Control Board and/or the computer system as it is 7 years plus old and might need upgrading. John also mentioned that the HVAC should be getting replaced later this year too.
 - B. Mental Health Placement/Beds Update- no new updates at this time.
 - **C.** Cal-Aim/Care Court- Cal-Aim, Dean mentioned that it will involve the Jail, Probation and HSS. Medi-cal and Medicare eligible 90 days before release. Will need to get a wraparound type program for these individuals. Dean stated they will need to focus and develop something for this in the upcoming months. LFMT from Wellpath has helped in the Jail, he is good with coordinating with Behavioral Health. The current LFMT is leaving, but they just hired a new person to replace him. Care Court- there is a meeting scheduled for Monday at 2pm to start discussing care court.
 - **D.** Data Update *Linsay mentioned Caseload and supervision levels in Adult Probation are at 60 felony with risk levels, 20 on low, 39 moderate, 10 high risk, 6 Mandatory Split, 1 low, 0 moderate, 6 high risk, PRCS 19, 1 low, 4 moderate, 4 high risk levels. These assessments are helping with case planning with them.*

- *E.* Probation/Day Reporting Center Update Jennifer Miller mentioned for Adult, they are continuing to work on Pre-Trial Program. They are going to be starting up the AFWD Adult Offender work crew/community service to work outside the building and do work around and in the building. Discussion on Pretrial and wifi connections testing or IPad and mobile devices to help make things easier for the electronic process. Wyatt will be around to help test more things at the Jail for pre-trial.
- *F.* Training Needs/Request- none. Jennifer mentioned that the UCCI contract for ORAS training has been approved by County Counsel and will go to the BOS 5/17/22 then once approved will work on coordinating and scheduling the training for staff.

4. ACTION ITEMS

None

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

-Next meeting May 20, 2022 at 9am Zoom/In Person.

5. ADJOURN – *at 9:23 am*

Dean Growdon motions to adjourn the meeting. Teresa Stalter, seconds the motion. Motion carries.